
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments:

edover@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
Thursday, July 23, 2015 4:01 PM 
ken.mcclintock@lowerchurchiliproject.ca; John Mulcahy 
Fw: CH0009 Site Interface Issues 

HJOC-Dragados Clarification Response July 23 2015.pdf

See e-mail below from Bidder 3.

Ed Over 
Sr. Advisor-Commercial Strategies 
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 

Lower Churchill Project 
t. 416-252-5315 Ext. 53675

e. EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

----- Forwarded by Ed Over/LCP/NLHydro on 07/23/201502:30 PM -----

From:

Leonard Knox <LKnox@hjoc.com>

To:

"'EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca'" <EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca>,

Cc:

Nolan Jenkins <NJenkins@hjoc.com>, Don Strickland <don.strickland@bird.ca>

Date:

07/23/201502:19 PM

Subject:

RE: CH0009 Site Interface Issues

Ed

Please attached response. Any questions please advise.
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Len

From: EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca [mailto:EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 2:45 PM 
To: Nolan Jenkins; Leonard Knox 
Cc: ken.mcciintock@lowerchurchiliproject.ca; JohnMulcahy@lowerchurchiliproject.ca 
Subject: CH0009 Site Interface Issues

Gentlemen,

We refer to our communication of July 15 related to possible interface issues with other contractors on site. 
The issues relate to:

1. The need to share a portion of Laydown Area J, and to allow unobstructed access across Area J. A roadway 
of approximately 10 meters width must be shared with other project contractors. All maintenance of the 
roadway will be responsibility of Bidder.

2. The need to give up access to the area immediately East of the Intake Cofferdam. Minor adjustments to the 
cofferdam layout may be possible to facilitate access to the upstream temporary bridge.

The attached information has been provided to describe the specific areas related to these two issues. Bidder 
will no longer have access to the areas identified.

Accordingly, Bidder is requested to determine the impacts on its current execution plan, and to provide 
Company with the following:

1. Describe the impacts on Bidder's current execution plan 
2. Describe the changes Bidder will make to its execution plan to accommodate these issues, and 
3. Provide an assessment of any cost, schedule, safety and other impacts on Bidder's proposal.

We are anticipating Bidder's response by COB Thursday, July 23. Please advise if you require more time.

Ed

This e-mail maybe privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights to obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this 
e-mail or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received this e-mail in error, please advise me (by return 
e-mail or otherwise) immediately. 
Ce courrier  lectronique est confidentiel et prot g . L'exp diteur ne renonce pas aux droits et obligations qui s'y rapportent. Toute diffusion, utilisation ou 
copie de ce message ou des renseignements qu'iI contient par une personne autre que Ie (Ies) destinataire(s) d sign (s) est interdite. Si vous recevez 
ce courrier  lectronique par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser imm diatement, par retour de courrier  lectronique ou par un autre moyen. 

~
HJOC-Dragados Clarification Response July 23 2015.pdf
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1. TEMPORARY BRIDGE DESIGN AND INSTALLATION 
The temporary bridge across the spillway approach channel will consist of one 80m span and 
one 20m (+/-) span as illustrated on the attached drawing. We will realign the bridge to match 
up closer to the intake cofferdam. This will minimize any encroachment into the intake area as 
requested in your email to Mr. Leonard Knox dated July 21, 2015. We may require some fill on 
the inside of the cofferdam in order to create a straight launching area. This can be removed 
after the bridge is installed. 

In order to utilize the cofferdam as the launching area, we will advance the construction of the 
intake cofferdam to the fall (September and October) of 2015.   

Originally the 20m span was going to be either a truss system or steel girder system, however 
we will now have to adjust the pier design to allow for a flared 20m section in order for the 
bridge to align properly with the starter groins. Therefore the 20m section will now consist of 
steel girders rather that a truss system. 

The south abutment will be established in an area of competent rock with minimal overbreak. 
This may require some realignment of the bridge. It will consist of a concrete retaining wall 
structure on the edge of the spillway channel. The area between the south abutment and the 
transition dam will be filled with rock fill. The existing bank in-situ rock will be structurally 
secured with rock bolts. 

An intermediate pier will be established on the north edge of the spillway channel. This will 
consist of structurally securing the existing rock with rock bolts. A concrete foundation will be 
poured. A steel pier will be designed and fabricated off site which will be bolted to the 
concrete. The steel pier now will be in a wedge shape to allow for the flare of the bridge. When 
the bridge is eventually removed, the steel pier will be unbolted and removed. The concrete 
abutments and retaining wall will be installed outside of the limits of the spillway approach 
channel and therefore will remain in place. 
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Figure 1: Spillway Bridge, Long-Sault Rapids, ON (Algonquin Bridge) 

The existing RCC cofferdam will be utilized for the north abutment.  

The bridge will utilize Mabey Universal panels or equivalent in a double-double reinforced 
configuration for the 80m span. The width will be 5m with a wooden deck. Concrete for the 
abutment and pier foundation will be obtained from a local supplier in Goose Bay or from the 
existing on-site concrete batch plant (if available). 

The bridge will be assembled on rollers on the access ramp and pushed across the channel with 
a launching nose into position. It is imperative that the access ramp and bridge line up in a 
straight line to facilitate launching of the bridge. 

The assembly crew will primarily consist of: 

 1 – 80T crane 
 1 – Cat 336 excavator 
 1 - Foreman 
 4 – Ironworkers 
 2 – Labourers 

 
The bridge will have a 75T capacity, but will have the potential for higher capacities for future 
shorter spans. 

The upstream spillway bridge will be removed in the same manner in which it was launched. A 
nose section will be installed and the bridge will be placed on rollers. The bridge will be pulled 
back on the intake cofferdam and dismantled. The final disassembly and storage will be done 
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on site. There will be additional costs to the Company should the bridge have to be transported 
off of the project site. 

During the dismantling of the bridge the steel section only of the intermediate pier will be 
removed as explained earlier. 

Once the dismantling of the bridge is complete, the intake cofferdam will be removed. The 
material will be excavated with 75t excavator and loaded into 40T articulated trucks. A 35t 
excavator will assist with machine cleaning. The material will be hauled to disposal.  
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